
God tier Farm 811 

Chapter 811: The new guest of the ocean of space (1) 

 

After Xia ruofei returned to the farm, he invited master Luo, who had come all the way here to help, to 

the company’s cafeteria. 

The next morning, Xia ruofei drove to the warehouse in the city alone. 

He took out the Drunken Eight Immortals wine from the storage space and arranged it according to the 

one month, three months, and five months period. 

Next, Xia ruofei gave Qin Xiaojun a call and asked him to bring along a veteran to drive the Mercedes – 

Benz from the farm to the warehouse in the city. 

After sharing the location with Qin Xiaojun through WeChat, Xia ruofei did not rush to retrieve the iron – 

Skin dendrobes from the medium to maintain their freshness. Instead, he lit a cigarette and started 

smoking. 

After resting for a while in the warehouse and calculating that it was about time, Xia ruofei took out the 

fresh iron – Skin Dendrobium strips that Xia Qing had processed from the space and stacked them neatly 

in the other corner of the warehouse. 

After he was done, Xia ruofei looked at the time. It was just a little past nineo’ clock. There were still 

about 20 minutes before the time he had agreed to meet the winery. 

After a while, Qin Xiaojun and another veteran arrived at the warehouse. 

“Brother Xia!” Qin Xiaojun ran over to her as soon as he got out of the car. “What’s the matter?” 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”the fresh strips of iron – Skin Dendrobium are ready. It’s in the warehouse. 

You will lead the way in a while. Xiao Huang will escort the carriage. Transport these fresh strips back to 

the farm. You guys start making them immediately.” I still have something to do here, so I can’t go back 

for the time being. ” 

Qin Xiaojun replied excitedly,”Alright! Don’t worry!” 

Xia ruofei took out a cigarette and lit one for the two of them. The three of them smoked and chatted. 

After a while, the convoy from the winery arrived at the entrance of the warehouse. 

The Deputy Director of the winery was in charge of production. He was very polite to Xia ruofei when he 

saw him. All the management of the winery knew that Xia ruofei was one of the bosses of Ding Feng 

winery and had mastered the core technology of Drunken Eight Immortals. It could be said that the 

winery’s current transformation was entirely due to Xia ruofei’s efforts. They did not dare to be 

negligent in front of Xia ruofei. 

Xia ruofei smiled and asked,”Deputy Director Lin, is the truck I asked for here?” 

“It’s here, it’s here, it’s in the first carriage of the convoy!” Deputy Director Lin said quickly. 



“Then please ask the stevedores to help me load these goods onto the truck!” Xia ruofei pointed to a 

bag filled with iron – Skin Dendrobium at the other corner of the warehouse and said,”I’m in urgent 

need of these things at my farm!” 

“Alright, alright!” Deputy Director Lin said. 

He quickly called the unloading workers from the factory to load the truck. 

There was strength in numbers, and a ton of goods was quickly loaded. 

Qin Xiaojun drove the Mercedes – Benz to lead the way, while the other veteran got into the small truck 

to escort the truck. Soon, the two trucks left the warehouse and returned to Taoyuan farm. 

Master Luo was in charge of the production of the iron maple bucket. In addition, Qin Xiaojun and the 

others were Xia ruofei’s trusted subordinates, so he was very assured. 

After dealing with the iron – Skin Dendrobium, Deputy Director Lin then directed the workers to start 

working. They moved the new wine made by the winery down, then moved the finished wine that Xia 

ruofei had “improved and processed” into the truck. Finally, they moved the new wine jars into the 

warehouse and placed them neatly. 

After a busy day, assistant factory manager Lin thanked Xia ruofei and left politely. 

The warehouse, which had just been bustling with activity, immediately quieted down again. 

Xia ruofei waited for the fleet of cars to leave before carefully checking the surroundings. Then, he 

entered the warehouse and locked the door from the inside. 

After making sure that it was safe, Xia ruofei waved his hand and the wine jars in the warehouse 

disappeared one by one. They appeared in the space. 

Xia ruofei had done this many times. The new wine was placed in different areas according to the 

different storage time. Each batch of wine jars was labeled with the factory time, so Xia ruofei was very 

familiar with this process. 

In a short while, all the wine jars were put into the space. 

Xia ruofei raised his hand and looked at the time. It was almost 11 O’ clock. The delivery time he had 

agreed with Tian Gang was approaching. Tian Gang’s farm was located in Changping County, so it was 

just right to drive there. 

Hence, Xia ruofei walked out of the warehouse, locked the door, and drove the pickup truck out of the 

city. 

When they arrived at the abalone farm, Tian Gang was already waiting with a few workers. 

Tian Gang’s face was filled with fatigue. It was obvious that he had worked through the night yesterday 

to ensure a smooth delivery of the goods today. 

“Boss Xia!” Tian Gang greeted Xia ruofei enthusiastically. 



“Mr. Tian, you’ve worked hard!” Xia ruofei jumped off the car and asked with a smile,”have you 

prepared the abalone fry?” 

“I didn’t fail you!” Tian Gang said. 

He brought Xia ruofei to a pergola not far away. There was a huge orange – Red plastic box there. From 

its length and width, it should be just enough to fit into the back of the pickup truck. 

The large plastic box was filled with seawater. Under the seawater, there were more than a dozen black 

plastic box cages neatly placed. A small oxygen – replenishing machine was working, causing white 

water to splash. 

Tian Gang pulled out a plastic cage and opened it. There were many pieces of plastic seedling boards 

stuck inside. The abalone fry he saw yesterday were all densely attached to the seedling boards. 

“Boss Xia,” Tian Gang explained,”considering that you’re only transporting them for a short distance, 

we’ve used this kind of cage packaging. As long as you can breed these abalone fry within a day, there 

will definitely be no problem.” 

“A few hours will be enough,” Xia ruofei nodded. 

“That won’t be a problem!” Said Tian Gang with a smile. 

Then, Tian Gang continued,”boss Xia, we counted all night yesterday. There are a total of 11200 abalone 

fry. Let’s round off the small change and count it as 11000!” I hope boss Xia will take care of my business 

in the future!” 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded,”no problem!” Then, thank you, Mr. Tian!” 

“Boss Xia, do you want to count?” Tian Gang asked. 

Xia ruofei waved his hand and said,””How long do I need to order more than ten thousand pills? Besides, 

I trust Mr. Tian’s character!” 

With that, Xia ruofei opened each cage and checked them. He confirmed that the abalone sprouts were 

the same as the one he saw yesterday and that they were not of inferior quality. 

“Mr. Tian, I’ll drive the car over. Please ask the workers to load it up as soon as possible!” Xia ruofei said. 

“Alright, alright!” Tian Gang repeatedly said,”thank you for your trust, boss Xia!” 

Xia ruofei drove the pickup truck over, and a few strong workers worked together to lift the large plastic 

box and load it into the back of the truck. Then, they fastened it with rubber ropes. 

There was no power supply in the car, and the oxygen generator was not cheap, so they had to take it 

off before loading it into the car. This way, Xia ruofei had to hurry up and raise the abalones. 

The eleven thousand abalone fry cost a total of thirty – eight thousand five hundred dollars. Xia ruofei 

had already paid five thousand dollars as a deposit the day before. Today, he swiped his card and paid 

the remaining thirty – three thousand dollars to Tian Gang. 

Then, Xia ruofei drove away from the abalone breeding farm. 



Xia ruofei was also worried that the abalone seedlings would die after being in such a high – density 

environment for a long time. Hence, after leaving the abalone farm, Xia ruofei quickly found a quiet 

place to park the car. 

He went around to the back of the car and made sure that there was no one around. He immediately 

put the whole plastic box into the mountain and sea realm in the spirit map space. 

The spiritual Qi in the spirit map space was rich. Xia ruofei believed that the baby abalone would not 

have any problems. He started the car again with a peace of mind and drove towards Taoyuan farm. 

After returning to the farm, Xia ruofei did not bother to check on the production site of the tin Kaede 

bucket and went straight back to the small villa. 

He went to his room and locked the door and windows. Then, he quickly entered the spirit map space. 

He appeared directly on the beach, where the large orange – Red plastic box was quietly placed. 

Xia Qing was standing next to the plastic box. He had already noticed when Xia ruofei had sent the 

plastic box into the origin space, so he had put down his work and rushed over. 

“I’ll take care of this myself,” Xia ruofei said to Xia Qing.”You can go and do your own things!” 

“Yes, master!” Xia Qing looked at the big plastic box with some curiosity, then turned around and 

walked in the direction of the medicine garden. 

Xia ruofei walked to the big plastic box and lifted a long black box. After opening it, he carefully took out 

a plastic sapling. 

The seedlings of the net abalones were slowly crawling on the seedling boards and looked quite 

energetic. Especially after entering the spirit map space, the abalones were stimulated by the rich Reiki 

and became active. 

Xia ruofei was completely at ease. 

He was already wearing slippers and shorts, so he took the plastic sapling board and walked into the sea. 

He only carefully put the sapling board in the sea when the water reached his waist. 

Xia ruofei released his divine telekinesis to observe the movements at the bottom of the sea. The water 

of the sea in the space seemed to contain spiritual Qi. The seedlings of the net abalones quickly climbed 

down from the plastic seedling board and slowly crawled on the bottom of the sea. Then, they attached 

themselves to the rocks at the bottom of the sea. 

It seemed that the net abalone seedlings were not acclimatized to the environment, so Xia ruofei was 

relieved. 

Hence, Xia ruofei went back and forth and placed all the net abalone seedlings in the space sea. 

In order to prevent the density from being too high in certain areas, Xia ruofei would always “change 

locations after each shot” and place the net abalone sprouts along the coastline of the space. 

After about an hour of hard work, more than 11000 net abalone seedlings were finally released into the 

sea. 



Xia ruofei did not have to do anything else. The net abalone only needed to eat the seaweed and 

microorganisms in the sea to grow. All he could do was wait. 

However, Xia ruofei also believed that with the unique environment in the medium, these net abalones 

would grow very quickly and of high quality. 

By then, it would not be impossible for two – headed abalones or even one – headed abalones to 

appear, which would bring Xia ruofei a huge fortune. 

After he was done with the net abalone seedlings, Xia ruofei realized that it was already past one in the 

afternoon. He quickly left the spirit map space. 

Chapter 812: A little ambiguous (1) 

 

The ocean in the space was real seawater. Xia ruofei had been in it for a long time, so his body was sticky 

and uncomfortable. Once he left the space, he went to the bathroom and took a shower. 

It was already half – past one in the afternoon when he went downstairs. 

Lin Qiao saw Xia ruofei and shouted,””Brother ruofei, what are you doing in the room? I’ve been calling 

you for dinner, didn’t you hear me?” 

Xia ruofei laughed dryly.”I was a little tired this morning. I just fell asleep.” 

“You’re sleeping too deeply!” Lin Qiao mumbled,”I even went to knock on the door for a long time! 

There’s no reaction at all. ” 

Xia ruofei chuckled awkwardly. He was glad that he remembered to lock the door from the inside. 

Otherwise, Lin Qiao would have definitely barged in. 

Hu ‘Zi’s mother did not go to rest either. Seeing this, she rebuked,””Qiao’ er, how can you talk to your 

brother ruofei like that? He only fell asleep because he was too tired from work!” 

Then, Hu Zi’s mother smiled gently at Xia ruofei and said,””RUO Fei! Just wait a moment! The food is 

cold, I’ll go heat it up for you. ” 

Xia ruofei quickly said,”godmother, it’s okay. It’s summer. There’s no need to heat it up. I’ll just eat it!” 

“That won’t do!” Hu Zi’s mother said,”it’s easy to get a stomachache if it’s cold. Sit down and rest for a 

while. I’ll heat it up very quickly!” 

After that, Hu’s mother took the food on the table back to the kitchen without saying anything. 

Xia ruofei had no choice but to sit down on the sofa in the living room. Lin Qiao was watching a drama 

on the tablet. She sat on the sofa with her legs crossed and her Cotton Casual Pants pulled up, revealing 

her snow – White thighs. However, she didn’t care. She was eating dragon fruit with a toothpick while 

staring at the tablet intently. 



Xia ruofei glanced at her and quickly retracted his gaze. He thought to himself,”this girl doesn’t care 

about her image. Although we’re at home, I’m not related to her by blood. I’m not her brother. I should 

at least be careful about the boundaries between men and women.” 

However, Xia ruofei didn’t know how to explain it to Lin Qiao. This topic was already awkward. If he said 

it too seriously, Lin Qiao might be unhappy. If he said it tactfully, she might not understand. Besides, Hu 

Zi’s mother was in the kitchen not far away. It was not convenient to talk about this topic with Lin Qiao. 

Hence, he sat up straight and stared at the TV. In fact, Xia ruofei did not pay attention to what was on 

the TV. 

Fortunately, Hu Zi’s mother quickly heated up the food. As she placed the food back on the table, she 

said,””RUO Fei, come over and eat!” 

“Woof! Thank you, godmother!” Xia ruofei said. 

He picked up the bowl and gobbled it up. Hu Zi’s mother glanced at Lin Qiao and said,””Qiao’ er, you 

little girl, you don’t even know how to come and help me. You’re only holding the computer all day long. 

Don’t just stand there, if you want to look at it, go back to your room!” 

Lin Qiao playfully stuck out her tongue at Xia ruofei and went back to her room with the tablet. 

Xia ruofei said as he ate,”godmother, you should go back to your room and rest!” I’ll clean it up after I’m 

done. ” 

Usually, by this time, Hu Zi’s mother would have already gone for her afternoon nap. However, she had 

waited until now because Xia ruofei had not come down for lunch. Xia ruofei felt warm inside, but at the 

same time, he felt a little apologetic. 

Hu’s mother smiled.”It’s okay. I’ll wait for you to finish eating. You don’t have to worry about the 

kitchen. Godmother will clean it up.” 

Xia ruofei put down his bowl and chopsticks and said,”Godma, I’m really sorry for what you’re doing. 

Listen to me. Go and rest!” Wasn’t it just a few bowls? I will wash it!” 

Xia ruofei finally persuaded Hu Zi’s mother to go back to the house after much persuasion. He sat down 

and continued eating. 

After they were done eating, Xia ruofei cleaned the table and washed the dishes. It was already past 

twoo’ clock. 

He didn’t plan to take an afternoon nap, so he strolled out the door. 

The Midsummer sun was hot, and it scattered spots of light under the shade of the farm path. A breeze 

blew, and the branches of the trees on both sides of the path swayed slightly. The distant chirping of 

cicadas came, giving off a particularly tranquil feeling. 

Xia ruofei walked to the production site of the iron – Skin Dendrobium. As expected, Qin Xiaojun and the 

rest were not resting. He was busy processing the iron – Skin Dendrobium with five to six workers. 



As Xia ruofei had specifically instructed him to do so, master Luo did not do it himself. He came here as 

an advisor, mainly to watch Qin Xiaojun and the others ‘operation and only point out any problems in 

time. 

This could not only train the workers on the farm who were responsible for making the iron – skinned 

maples, but also ensure that no mistakes would be made during the whole production process and the 

quality of the iron – skinned maples could be guaranteed. 

Seeing Xia ruofei, master Luo, Qin Xiaojun and the others quickly came over to greet him. Xia ruofei 

waved his hand and said with a smile,”You guys continue, don’t mind me, I’m just looking around.” 

Qin Xiaojun and the rest continued with their work while Xia ruofei and master Luo stood under the 

shade. He took out a cigarette and gave one to master Luo. They then chatted for a while. 

Although it wasn’t the first time that he had come into contact with these Ironskin vessel fresh strips, 

master Luo still praised their quality. As an old master who had been in this industry for more than 20 

years, seeing the top quality of the Ironskin vessel fresh strips was like a young man seeing a beautiful 

woman. It was a love from the bottom of his heart. 

Master Luo had even subtly suggested that he wanted to jump ship to work, but Xia ruofei was too 

embarrassed to poach his comrade, so he could only smile and decline. 

Of course, master Luo was just saying that. He was a native of Jiang – Zhe province, Anyue city, and he 

had a family. If he were to come to the southeast province to work, he would really hesitate! Besides, 

Qian Lijun’s company was giving master Luo a pretty good salary. 

Xia ruofei asked Qin Xiaojun and the rest about the production process. Master Luo said that Qin Xiaojun 

and the rest were very familiar with the process, especially with his control of the heat. He would not 

need to come over again next time. 

After chatting for a while, Xia ruofei expressed his gratitude to master Luo again. Then, he left the 

production site of the tin Kaede Gladiator and strolled towards the office building. 

Because most of the employees lived on the farm, the company did not implement a nine – to – five 

working system. Instead, they started work at eight in the morning and got off work at five – thirty in the 

afternoon. The corresponding lunch break was longer, so the employees could go back to the dormitory 

area to rest for a while. 

There were still 20 minutes before work started, but Xia ruofei realized that Feng Jing’s office door was 

already open. He couldn’t help but shake his head helplessly. This CEO Feng was really a workaholic! 

Xia ruofei wanted to go straight to Feng Jing’s office, but he stopped in his tracks after some thought. He 

took out his keys, opened his office door, and walked in. 

After closing the door, Xia ruofei took out two porcelain bottles from the spirit map space. 

There were two portions of jaded skin ointment inside, both of which he had previously refined and 

stored in the spirit map space. 

Xia ruofei took the jaded skin ointment, opened the office door, and went to the next room. 



As expected, Feng Jing did not go back to rest in the afternoon. She was currently in front of the 

computer, typing furiously on the keyboard. Xia ruofei knocked on the door lightly. 

Feng Rao stopped her work and looked up. When she saw Xia ruofei, she quickly stood up and 

said,””Chairman, why are you here in the middle of the day?” 

“If I didn’t come, how would I know that our boss Feng is working overtime again?” Xia ruofei said with a 

smile. 

“I did some calculations with my fingers,” Feng Rao said with a smile.”I knew that you’d launch a 

surprise attack today, so I deliberately showed it to you!” 

“Forget it!” Xia ruofei said,”how can I not know what kind of person you are?” 

“Then, Chairman, shouldn’t you be giving me overtime pay?” Feng Jing asked with a smile. 

“It’s a must!” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”here! The reward salary is here!” 

Xia ruofei said as he placed the jaded skin ointment on Feng Jing’s desk. 

Feng Rao’s eyes immediately lit up. She had personally experienced the magical effects of the jaded skin 

cream, and she couldn’t forget it after using it! 

“Thank you, Chairman!” Feng Rao smiled sweetly and put the jaded skin ointment into her desk drawer 

without any hesitation. 

“You’re welcome. Tell me when you’re done. I’ll make it for you myself!” Xia ruofei said, then glanced at 

the computer screen and asked,”it’s the middle of the day. What are you busy with?” 

Feng Jing turned the monitor in Xia ruofei’s direction and smiled.””Isn’t it because the e – Commerce 

Department’s construction plan needs to be rushed? There’s also a lot of work to do during normal 

working hours, and it happens to be quieter in the afternoon. No one will disturb us, so I want to use 

this time to come up with a plan. ” 

Xia ruofei couldn’t help but feel a little ashamed.””It’s all my fault. I’m putting too much pressure on you 

... President Feng, you don’t have to be in such a hurry. It doesn’t matter if you come one day earlier or 

later. ” 

“It’s mainly because we can’t wait for the recruitment to start!”Feng Rao smiled. The recruitment plan 

for the pharmaceutical company is basically done. If we want to recruit at the same time, the e – 

Commerce Department’s plan can not be delayed, otherwise the progress of both sides will be affected. 

” 

“But you still have to rest!” Xia ruofei said with concern,”it’s two days later, what’s the big deal?” If Xue 

Jinshan has any objections, tell him to come and find me!” 

Feng Rao’s heart warmed up for no reason. It felt good to be cared for. She smiled and said,”I 

understand, Chairman. I’ll take care of my rest ...” 

“Mm! It’s good that you know. ” 



Xia ruofei nodded and got up to leave. He had only wanted to make a phone call in his office, but when 

he saw that Feng Jing was working overtime, he brought the jaded skin cream to her. Other than that, 

he had nothing else to do. 

“Chairman, I think we should move the headquarters to the city as soon as possible,” Feng Jing said. 

We’re hiring a new batch of people this time, so the office space is a little crowded. Although the staff 

dormitories here are good, it’s far from the city, so there are still many inconveniences in everyone’s 

lives. This is not good for us to attract talents!” 

Xia ruofei nodded.”Sure. I’ll think about it after this.” 

Then, Xia ruofei stood up and said,””Boss Feng, if there’s nothing else, I won’t disturb you anymore. You 

can continue with your work! You must rest well! Don’t work too hard ...” 

“I understand, Chairman!” Feng Rao said with a sweet smile. 

After watching Xia ruofei leave the office, Feng Rao reached into her desk drawer and gently rubbed the 

wide – mouthed porcelain bottle of jaded skin cream. She could not help but smile. 

It took her a while to come back to her senses. Her pretty face blushed slightly, and she closed the 

drawer in a panic. She turned to the computer screen and continued to work. 

However, after staring at the computer for a while, she couldn’t type a single word. 

…… 

After Xia ruofei returned to his office, he took out his phone and dialed the number of President Lin of 

Qiantang Tongren Hall. 

The last time CEO Lin came over to discuss the contract, Xia ruofei had promised him that he would help 

him look for high – Quality wild ginseng. In the blink of an eye, more than two months had passed. Xia 

ruofei decided to dig out two wild ginseng from the interspace and sell them to CEO Lin. 

On one hand, he wanted to fulfill his promise. On the other hand, Xia ruofei wanted to save up as much 

money as possible. The next step was to relocate the company’s headquarters, and there would 

definitely be many places where he would need money. 

The phone rang two or three times before President Lin picked it up. He sounded very excited.”Director 

Xia, is the new batch of iron Kaede fighters ready?” 

Chapter 813: Crazily hugging money (1) 

 

Xia ruofei laughed.”Mr. Lin, the most important thing in business is to keep your word. When have I ever 

broken my promise?” 

“That’s right, that’s right!” President Lin said happily,”I can trust President Xia’s credibility!” 

President Lin never dared to look down on this young man who was more than ten years younger than 

him. The Dendrobium candids alone had already added quite a dazzling performance to his business. 



The quality of the Dendrobium candids was so high that high – end consumers were flocking to it. Now, 

all the branches in the country were eagerly waiting for him to get a quota! 

Besides, Xia ruofei had a way to get high – Quality wild ginseng, which was a treasure that was priceless. 

Because of his performance during this period of time, there were many calls from the headquarters to 

promote him to the position of Deputy president of the company in Jiangsu and Zhejiang Province. 

Therefore, President Lin could not wait to worship Xia ruofei. 

“The new batch of iron – Skin kaedeos is already in production. They should be ready in two days!” Xia 

ruofei said. 

“That’s great!” President Lin said happily,”President Xia, thank you!” 

“You’re welcome. It’s a win – win situation ...” Xia ruofei said with a smile. 

President Lin then said in a negotiating tone,””President Xia, but in terms of supply ... Can you increase 

it?” 

Xia ruofei pretended to be surprised and said,”CEO Lin, I remember that we always supply the goods in 

full!” We’ll be able to supply more than 120 kilograms each time. This way, we’ll be able to supply far 

more than the agreed amount in a year. ” 

“I know, I know ...” Mr. Lin said quickly.”It’s just that ... Your company’s sales of the iron dukedom are 

very high, and so many branches in the country are looking for us for goods. The supply is a little short of 

supply now!” 

“CEO Lin,” Xia ruofei said awkwardly,”the current production capacity is basically the limit. It’s not easy 

to increase the supply ...” 

In fact, there was always a surplus every time they supplied goods. For example, Xia ruofei kept some of 

the 140 kilograms of iron maple buckets. On one hand, he wanted to give them to his family and elders. 

On the other hand, he didn’t want to have no stock at all and hand them all over to Tongren Hall to sell. 

If that happened, he wouldn’t be able to build his own sales channel. 

Now that Xia ruofei had the intention to develop his own e – commerce platform, he would naturally 

follow the agreement strictly in terms of supply. The extra iron maples would be left for his own e – 

commerce platform. 

President Lin smiled apologetically.”I know that ... President Xia, please help. Give as much as you can!” 

I’ve been bugged by the branch managers “calls every day, and I can’t stand it ...” 

Although President Lin was complaining when he said this, he was actually a little proud in his heart. He 

was only the manager of the Qiantang branch. When had he ever been so proud? 

Xia ruofei smiled faintly.”Boss Lin, regarding the issue of the supply of iron – Skin fengdou, I’ve really 

done my best. I’m afraid it’ll be difficult to increase it in the short term. However ...” 

Xia ruofei paused and said,””I have two good wild ginsengs on hand recently. I wonder if you’re 

interested, President Lin ...” 



“Yes, yes, yes! I’m so interested!” President Lin quickly shouted,”President Xia! Brother Xia! You must, 

you must, you must save it for me! I ... I’ll book a plane ticket and come over now!” 

President Lin didn’t even ask Xia ruofei about the quality of the wild ginseng and immediately asked to 

buy it. He was afraid that Xia ruofei would sell the wild ginseng to someone else if he was too late. 

CEO Lin had already formed a fixed thought in his mind. The wild ginseng that Xia ruofei was selling was 

definitely of high quality. There was no need to hesitate. 

Xia ruofei laughed and said,”President Lin, don’t worry!” After the production of the iron – Skin maples 

is completed in two days, you can bring a few people here. After we’re done trading the wild ginseng, 

you can take the iron – Skin maples back as well, which will save our staff the trouble of making another 

trip. ” 

“Hehe, President Xia, I’m just afraid that a long night will cause more trouble.” President Lin laughed 

dryly.”But since President Xia has spoken, I’ll come back after you’re done with the Ironhide Kaede 

bucket!” 

“Alright, a week at most!” Xia ruofei smiled and said,”I’ll let you know in advance when the time 

comes!” 

“Alright, alright, it’s a deal!” Mr. Lin said, then carefully said,”Mr. Xia, you must keep the wild ginseng for 

Tongren Hall! We can discuss the price!” 

“Don’t worry! I, Xia ruofei, have never gone back on my words!” Xia ruofei said. 

After hanging up the phone, Xia ruofei sat in his office and smoked a cigarette. He realized that he had 

nothing to do. 

Even though everyone in the company was busy, as long as Xia ruofei had the general direction and 

shared the specific work, he basically had nothing to do. 

Feng Jing was still working overtime to come up with a proposal. Xia ruofei did not disturb her and left 

the office after a short rest. 

At this time, it was time for the company to start working. Employees came from the dormitory to the 

complex for work one after another. When they saw Xia ruofei, they greeted him very respectfully. Xia 

ruofei also smiled and nodded at them frequently. 

After going downstairs, Xia ruofei went to the production site of the iron – Skin maples. Seeing that Qin 

Xiaojun and the rest were working in an orderly manner and master Luo was watching over them, he 

returned to the small villa with a peace of mind. 

The villa was quiet. Hu Zi’s mother and Lin Qiao had gone back to their rooms to rest. 

Chapter 814: Crazily hugging money (2) 

 

Xia ruofei went straight upstairs to his room. It was already past the time for his afternoon nap. Xia 

ruofei was not sleepy, so he locked the door and entered the spirit map space. 



The moment he entered the space, Xia ruofei saw Xia Qing moving the tea trees. 

As soon as Xia Qing saw Xia ruofei, she was about to come over to greet him. Xia ruofei waved his hand 

to signal him to continue working, and then drove the all – terrain vehicle to the beach. 

He released his divine telekinesis to sense carefully. More than 11000 net abalone seedlings had settled 

down in the shallow area, and they were evenly distributed. 

They mainly lived on the reefs in shallow waters and fed on seaweed and floating microorganisms in the 

sea. 

The water of the space ocean was rich in spiritual Qi. Xia ruofei could sense that the little abalones were 

very pleased. 

Xia ruofei retracted his divine thoughts and looked at the big orange plastic box on the beach. Suddenly, 

he had an idea. 

The big plastic box was used to store the net abalone seedlings. After he was done with the breeding, 

Xia ruofei left the medium without cleaning up. 

If he could get a few abalones and raise them at the Archean realm, what would the effects be? Xia 

ruofei suddenly had this thought. 

The land area of the Archean realm was relatively small, but the concentration of spiritual energy was 

much higher than that of the mountain and sea realm. Most importantly, there was the effect of 

increasing the flow of time there, which allowed Xia ruofei to see the results of the experiment faster. 

After all, there were more than 10000 abalone fry in the sea. If the experiment failed, he would only lose 

a few, which was not even a drop in the ocean. 

Xia ruofei immediately released his thoughts and used the invisible force of space to absorb the 

seawater into the big orange plastic box. 

At the same time, some sand and algae from the bottom of the sea were also absorbed. Xia ruofei even 

absorbed a few smaller rocks. 

There were already more than a dozen abalone fry attached to the reef. Xia ruofei had specially taken 

more than a dozen, making a total of 30. 

Then, with a thought, Xia ruofei brought the large plastic box into the Archean realm. With Xia ruofei’s 

current mental strength, moving such a heavy object was a piece of cake. 

Xia ruofei placed the large plastic box beside the spatial spirit pond and poured in a small bottle of spirit 

Heart Flower petal solution. 

After that, Xia ruofei returned to the mountain and sea realm, and directly appeared beside Xia Qing. 

“Xia Qing, remember to change the seawater in the large plastic box I placed at the Archean realm three 

times a day.” Xia ruofei said,”also, pour in a small bottle of the spirit Heart Flower petal solution every 

seven days.” 



The daily that Xia ruofei was talking about was naturally referring to the time in the mountain sea realm. 

This was basically equivalent to changing the water every ten days in the Archean realm. 

In the ten days, the spirit Heart Flower petal solution that was poured in the first time would have been 

completely absorbed by the little abalones. 

Although this water changing cycle seemed to be a bit long, if the frequency was higher, Xia Qing’s 

normal work would be easily interfered with. 

Besides, the environment in the space was so good and the spiritual Qi was so dense. The seawater was 

also different from the seawater outside. Xia ruofei thought that changing the water every ten days 

should be enough. 

“Yes, master!” Xia Qing replied without any hesitation. 

Xia ruofei thought for a while and said,”Oh, right. When you change the water, pay attention to the 

condition of the abalone fry in the box. If you feel that they are not in good condition, change the water 

once or twice a day.” 

“Understood!” 

Xia ruofei patted Xia Qing on the shoulder and left the spirit map space. 

…… 

In the next few days, everyone in paradise Corporation was busy as usual. 

Qin Xiaojun and the rest were busy with the production of the iron – skinned maples while Feng Jing 

quickly took out the plan for the establishment of the e – commerce Department. After discussing it 

with her administrative team, she quickly reported it to Xia ruofei. After Xia ruofei approved it, a new 

round of recruitment was launched. 

Paradise Corporation was no longer what it used to be. It was quite famous in the southeast province, so 

this recruitment wasn’t as awkward as the first time. There were still many people who submitted their 

resumes. 

Xia ruofei was used to being a hands – off manager for these specific matters. He let Feng Jing be in 

charge of the recruitment of staff. 

In just a few days, the e – commerce Department under the sales department was established, and Lin 

Qiao also began her internship in the e – commerce Department. 

The application materials for the store upgrade were quickly submitted to the Skycat mall. The newly 

recruited experienced web designer did not idle around. Before the store upgrade was approved, he 

began to redesign the entire store’s page. 

Lin Qiao learned from the two web designers and improved very quickly. The two female designers 

knew that Lin Qiao was the boss ‘sister, so they taught her very carefully and almost helped her step by 

step. This was naturally much more efficient than Lin Qiao learning by herself. 



At the same time, the employees of the pharmaceutical company who were recruited quickly got back 

to work, and Xue Jinshan, who was overwrought, could finally take a breather. 

On the third day, Xia ruofei brought three pairs of blood – Red Dragons to Ling Xiaotian’s Villa as 

promised. 

The quality of the three pairs of blood – Red Dragons was as high as ever, but there was no bright purple 

dragon. In fact, there were bright purple Dragons in Xia ruofei’s spatial fish pond, but they were very 

rare. If two pairs of bright purple Dragons were auctioned consecutively, it would inevitably arouse 

suspicion. Hence, Xia ruofei did it on purpose. 

Chapter 815: Crazily hugging money (3) 

 

The number of people attending the auction this time was obviously much more than the last time. 

Li Zongheng and Xu Desheng, who had returned empty – handed last time, naturally rushed over 

immediately. There were seven or eight other successful entrepreneurs in the southeast province and 

even the surrounding provinces. They were all friends of Ling Xiaotian’s high – end fish friends group. 

Although the lack of the purple Dragons disappointed the big bosses, the quality of the three pairs of 

Blood Dragons was rare. They were definitely of the highest quality. 

Hence, the bosses were very enthusiastic about bidding. 

As more people gathered, the competition became more intense. In addition, li Zongheng and Xu 

Desheng were determined to win this time, and their bidding was very straightforward and decisive, so 

the auction price also rose steadily. 

In the end, the three pairs of blood red Dragons brought Xia ruofei nearly 20 million in income. On 

average, each pair was more than 6 million. This price was much higher than the last transaction. 

Li Zongheng and Xu Desheng managed to buy the Blood Red Dragon as they wished. Although they lost a 

lot of money, they were both smiling and their depression for the past few days was swept away. 

Of the remaining bosses, only one of them won the last pair of Red Arowana at the price of seven 

million. The others had come for nothing. 

Hence, after the auction ended, they surrounded Xia ruofei and asked him to buy a few more pairs of 

such high – Quality Red Arowana as soon as possible. 

Xia ruofei, who had just received 20 million Yuan, was in a great mood. Naturally, he smiled and 

promised Wanwan that someone would give him money. Why not? 

However, Xia ruofei did not let the money get to his head. He knew that he had to control the pace. The 

next auction should be held at least one to three months later. Otherwise, if he kept bringing out the 

best quality blood red Dragons, it would definitely arouse suspicion. It would also give the customers the 

impression that these blood red Dragons came easily. It would be difficult to get a higher price. 



After returning from Ling Xiaotian’s place, Xia ruofei had nothing to do again. Even Lin Qiao was busy. 

Only Xia ruofei had nothing to do, so he just walked around and looked around. 

In the blink of an eye, a week had passed. 

The production of the iron – Skin Kaede bucket was nearing its end. Xia ruofei called Mr. Lin from the 

Jiangsu and Zhejiang Province in the morning. 

President Lin had been anxiously waiting for a week. After receiving the call, he booked a plane ticket to 

Sanshan without a second word. 

In the morning, Qin Xiaojun and the others had finally finished the production of the iron – skinned 

maples. 

Xia ruofei had already prepared a precise electronic scale. After weighing the iron – hide kaedeans, the 

final result was a total of 151.6 kilograms. 

Xia ruofei pondered for a while and decided to supply Mr. Lin with 130 kg. The remaining 21.6 kg was to 

be sold on his company’s e – commerce platform. 

According to the agreed supply price, 130 kilograms of iron – hide kaedeos could be exchanged for 22.1 

million Yuan, while Tongren Hall’s selling price was 220000 Yuan per kilogram. According to the 

agreement, peach blossom company could only sell them on the e – commerce platform at this price 

and could not maliciously reduce the price to compete. 

In this way, if the remaining 21.6 kilograms of tin kaedos were all sold on their own, the Paradise 

Corporation could still earn 4.752 million Yuan. 

In other words, this batch of iron – Skin maples could bring in an income of 26.85 million Yuan. In 

addition to the nearly 20 million Yuan that Xia ruofei had earned from selling the Blood Red Dragon a 

few days ago, Xia ruofei had made more than 45 million Yuan in one week! 

Including the money that Mr. Lin had earned from the wild ginseng, Xia ruofei had earned more than 50 

million Yuan in one week. 

This speed of making money was simply crazy! 

Taking advantage of the fact that President Lin and the rest had not arrived, Xia ruofei immediately 

asked Qin Xiaojun and the rest to distribute the 130 kilograms of iron maple buckets. The other 21.6 

kilograms were sealed and packaged, and handed over to the security team of Lei Hu to watch over the 

Pixiu closely. This was a product worth nearly five million Yuan! It was never too much to be careful. 

Lei Hu had just taken away the 21.6 – kilogram metal Kaede bucket when the Mercedes – Benz that Xia 

ruofei had sent to the airport to pick up CEO Lin had already entered the farm. 

Chapter 816: Aweto (1) 

 

The Mercedes – Benz slowly slid to a stop in front of Xia ruofei. President Lin took the initiative to open 

the door and extended his hand to Xia ruofei enthusiastically.”President Xia!” 



Xia ruofei shook hands with President Lin and smiled.””President Lin, you’ve had a long journey!” 

An old man with white hair got out of the car from the other side. Xia ruofei was no stranger to him. He 

was old Chinese medicine doctor Huang from Qiantang Tongren Hall. He was in charge of the appraisal 

of the wild ginseng that Xia ruofei sold to Tongren Hall. It was obvious why CEO Lin had brought him 

along. 

President Lin had also arranged for a few employees to come over to receive the iron – skinned 

Dendrobium, but he had taken the plane here with Dr. Huang first. The employees had driven a small 

truck and would probably only arrive in the evening. 

“Mr. Xia, how are you?” Dr. Huang also greeted Xia ruofei with enthusiasm. 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded at the two of them.””President Lin, our iron – Skin maple bucket is just 

ready. Do you think ...” 

“President Xia, there’s no rush for the iron Kaede fight.” Mr. Lin said impatiently,”we ... Would like to 

take a look at the wild ginseng you have.” 

As for the tin can, both parties had signed a supply agreement. Besides, the quality of the tin can 

provided by Xia ruofei had always been the best, so he didn’t care about the tin can at all. All he could 

think about was the wild ginseng. 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded.””That’s fine, follow me then!” 

Xia ruofei gestured for Qin Xiaojun and the rest to store the metal bucket safely. Then, he led President 

Lin and doctor Huang to the general office building. 

When the three of them arrived at Xia ruofei’s office, Xia ruofei took out two long paper boxes from the 

safe at the corner behind his desk. The boxes contained the wild ginseng that he had dug out from the 

origin space. 

It was only after Xia ruofei had dealt with the wild ginseng yesterday that Jian Jia, who had put it in the 

safe, seemed to care about it. At the same time, it was a normal behavior! Otherwise, it would be too 

abnormal for a million – Yuan rare wild ginseng to be placed in an unlocked drawer. 

When CEO Lin saw the paper box, he was like a cat that smelled fish. His eyes lit up. Xia ruofei smiled 

and placed the paper box on the coffee table. CEO Lin couldn’t wait to open one of them. Dr. Huang 

naturally picked up the other one. 

Xia ruofei sat on his office chair, calm and unruffled. He was very confident in his product. 

President Lin and Dr. Huang looked at each other for a while, and then they whispered to each other. 

Finally, President Lin smiled at Xia ruofei and said,””Brother Xia, the quality of these two old ginsengs is 

as good as ever! Our Tongren Hall is very sincere in purchasing. What do you think ... We can sell two 

wild ginsengs together for a total of 5.8 million?” 

This price was more than one million Yuan higher than Xia ruofei’s first sale price. However, this was 

normal. After all, the first time Xia ruofei took the initiative to sell the wild ginseng to Tongren Hall, CEO 

Lin must have considered the profits of the party more. Now, under the situation of ensuring a certain 



amount of profit, he had to curry favor with Xia ruofei as much as possible. Naturally, the strategy of 

bidding was different. 

At the same time, the ginsengs in the interspace had reproduced for many generations. The largest one 

would definitely reach the level of a shocking ginseng King. The two ginsengs that Xia ruofei randomly 

chose were bigger than the two he sold to Tongren Hall. 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded.””This price is quite fair. Let’s do as you say, President Lin!” 

President Lin was overjoyed. He held Xia ruofei’s hand tightly and said excitedly,””Thank you! Thank 

you! Thank you, brother Xia!” 

President Lin immediately took out the contract that he had prepared in advance from his briefcase, 

then filled in the amount written in capital. For such a large transaction, a transfer agreement had to be 

signed every time. 

After both parties signed, CEO Lin immediately called the financial Officer at Qian Tang and told him to 

transfer 5.8 million Yuan to Xia ruofei’s personal account immediately. Xia ruofei did not plan to use the 

company’s account for the wild ginseng transaction as he needed to keep some money in his personal 

account in case of emergencies. As for the company’s current financial situation, it was very healthy. If 

there was a temporary shortage of funds, Xia ruofei would just inject it in at the last minute. 

Normally, President Lin would not be able to transfer such a huge amount of money with just a phone 

call. However, Xia ruofei was an important partner of Tongren Hall and President Lin’s status in the head 

office had also risen. Hence, no one could say anything. 

It would take some time for the finance department to transfer the money to the bank, so Xia ruofei 

invited Mr. Lin and Dr. Huang to sit down at the coffee table. He took out his precious Da Hong Pao tea 

leaves and started to make tea personally. 

Now, Xia ruofei was no longer the newbie who knew nothing about the Way of Tea. His movements 

were skillful and smooth, and soon the office was filled with the tempting fragrance of tea. 

President Lin and Dr. Huang couldn’t help but take a deep breath. When they had a taste of the top – 

grade Da Hong Pao, they couldn’t help but praise it. 

President Lin had tried many good teas, but they were nothing compared to Xia ruofei’s Da Hong Pao. 

President Lin couldn’t help but sigh,”President Xia, I only realized after drinking your tea that the tea I 

drank in the past can’t be called tea.” They’re just rotten leaves!” 

Xia ruofei smiled faintly.”If you like it, you can bring some back. However, the production of these tea 

leaves is very small. I can only give you a little to try. I can’t take out more.” 

Chapter 817: Aweto (2) 

 

Although this tea was very precious, there was an endless supply of it in the interspace. CEO Lin was an 

important business partner of Xia ruofei, so it was not a big deal to give him one or two taels. 



President Lin was overjoyed when he heard this and thanked him repeatedly. 

After he took a sip of tea, he couldn’t help but ask curiously,””Brother Xia, I’ve drunk a lot of Da Hong 

Pao tea, even those that cost tens of thousands per catty, but they can’t be compared to your tea! This 

... Don’t tell me it’s the kind that’s specially provided for our leaders?” 

Xia ruofei smiled and didn’t say anything. President Lin immediately said,””I understand, I 

understand...President Xia, this gift of yours is too expensive. I’ll be grateful for this!” 

Xia ruofei laughed.”Let’s not talk about this. Let’s drink some tea!” 

He was no longer a newbie who had just stepped out of society. He was not stupid enough to explain 

himself when chief Lin had such a misunderstanding. 

Anyway, he didn’t say anything. It was all President Lin’s own guess. 

However, with such a preconceived idea in President Lin’s heart, he believed that he would not dare to 

have the slightest bad intentions in future cooperation. 

Everyone was drinking tea and chatting when President Lin suddenly asked,””Brother Xia, I know you 

have your own channels in the area of expensive medicinal materials, but I don’t know if you have any 

ways to get high – Quality Cordyceps sinensis? Our Tongren Hall also has a high demand for wormgrass. 

If it’s the top wormgrass, the price is even higher than that of iron maples!” 

Xia ruofei raised his eyebrows and said,”Oh?” Is the price of aweto so good now?” 

“Yup!” Mr. Lin said,”our Tongren Hall is selling a kind of high – Quality wormgrass, which is a pure 

natural wormgrass from the Nagqu City of Tibet. The price of a first – Class wormgrass is 16888 Yuan per 

box ... Brother Xia, there are only 50 grams in this box! That’s equivalent to 330 thousand Yuan per 

kilogram!” 

President Lin took a sip of tea and continued,””Brother Xia, if you can get wormgrass of higher quality, 

the price will be much higher! Nowadays, high – end health herbs were in high demand but not in 

supply! There were more and more rich people. How was it? Brother Xia, are you interested?” 

Xia ruofei smiled faintly and said,”I’ll go and understand the situation first.” We don’t know if there’s a 

supply of it now. ” 

“Good, good, good!” President Lin said,”brother Xia, if you have good wormgrass, you must consider us 

first! Don’t worry about the price, our Tongren Hall will definitely satisfy you!” 

Xia ruofei smiled and nodded. 

Xia ruofei had heard of aweto before, but he did not know it could be sold at such a high price. 

However, he didn’t have a deep understanding of this medicinal herb, and he didn’t know if it could be 

cultivated artificially. Under the circumstances where everything was unclear, he naturally wouldn’t 

casually express his opinion. 

Of course, Mr. Lin’s words had also increased Xia ruofei’s interest in aweto. He decided to find out more 

about it after he was done with his work. 



After chatting for a while, Xia ruofei received a notification from the bank on his phone. The 5.8 million 

Yuan for the sale of wild ginseng had been transferred to his account. 

Xia ruofei took a look at the message and smiled as he reached out his hand to President Lin.”President 

Lin, the money has been transferred to my account. Happy cooperation!” 

“Happy cooperation!” 

Xia ruofei had already ordered the canteen to prepare a banquet for President Lin. It was almost 

lunchtime, so he called President Lin and Dr. Huang to the company canteen downstairs for lunch. 

At noon, Xia ruofei invited Feng Jing, Xiao Qiang, pang Hao, and the other management members of the 

company to sit at this table. CEO Lin had successfully bought two precious wild ginsengs this time and 

was in a very good mood. He did not refuse everyone’s toasts and was seventy to eighty percent tipsy 

after the meal. 

The staff of Tongren Hall would not arrive until evening, so Xia ruofei asked pang Hao to arrange for 

someone to send President Lin and Dr. Huang to the guest room upstairs to rest. He then returned to his 

small villa. 

Ever since Lin Qiao had two designers as her Masters, she was almost invisible every day. She would 

often be in the company office during her lunch break. Even when she came back, she would practice on 

her laptop. 

As soon as Xia ruofei entered the room, he saw that Lin Qiao’s door was half open. Through the door, he 

could see Lin Qiao’s back sitting in front of the desk. She was carefully drawing the LOGO of paradise 

Corporation on the computer. This was probably homework given to her by her designer master to help 

her become more familiar with the operation of the software. 

It was rare for Lin Qiao to be so enthusiastic. Xia ruofei naturally wouldn’t pour cold water on her. On 

the contrary, he was very encouraging. Hence, Xia ruofei didn’t disturb Lin Qiao and went straight 

upstairs. 

However, Xia ruofei did not take a nap. Instead, he turned on his computer and started to look for 

information on aweto. After CEO Lin finished talking in the morning, Xia ruofei was quite concerned 

about this matter. 

No one would ignore something that could earn them a lot of money. 

Xia ruofei brewed a cup of tea and placed it by his side. Then, he lit up a cigarette and smoked while 

browsing the internet. He was very relaxed. 

After some research, Xia ruofei had a basic understanding of the aweto. 

It was because of this initial impression that Xia ruofei could not help but be amazed. He felt a sense of 

awe towards the work of nature. 

Cordyceps sinensis was undoubtedly a very precious Chinese medicine. From the perspective of 

Traditional Chinese Medicine, it entered the lungs and kidneys. It had the effect of nourishing the lungs 

and kidneys. It could nourish kidney deficiency, soothe coughs, improve the lungs, and improve 

immunity. It was suitable for long – term consumption. 



Xia ruofei did not know much about aweto and had always thought that it was just a type of herb that 

looked like an insect. 

Only now did he know that he had been ridiculously wrong. The aweto really did have bugs. 

Behind every aweto, there was a beautiful and mysterious story of the combination of animals and 

fungi. 

In the middle of summer, in the Highlands above 3800 meters above sea level, the ice and snow would 

melt, and the bats and moths would leave thousands of eggs on the flowers. The bat moth larvae were 

infected by the Cordyceps fungus and continued to reproduce in the larvae, causing the larvae to be full 

of mycelium. The larvae infected by the fungus gradually wriggled to a place two to three centimeters 

above the ground and died from head to tail. This was the “Cordyceps.” 

Although the larvae were dead, the fungus in their bodies grew day by day until it filled the entire insect 

body. At the end of spring and the beginning of summer next year, a purple – Red blade of grass would 

grow out of the head of the insect. It would be about two to five centimeters tall and would be known 

as the ‘summer grass’. 

Therefore, every aweto was made up of two parts that were combined together. 

It could be said that the aweto was the perfect combination of animals and plants. There were only 

worms and no grass, so it was not the aweto. There were only grass and no worms, and it was not the 

aweto. 

Of course, Xia ruofei also understood that this precious Chinese medicine had yet to achieve effective 

artificial cultivation and large – scale production of its spores. In other words, no one had been able to 

artificially reproduce the authentic aweto. 

However, there was another type of Cordyceps that had similar medicinal effects that had been 

artificially cultivated. The Cordyceps was also a type of Cordyceps that belonged to the fungi clan, but 

they were different species. 

In terms of medicinal effects, the northern wormgrass couldn’t be compared to the real Cordyceps, but 

this kind of wormgrass had already been artificially cultivated and could meet the huge market demand. 

The truly high – end people naturally still favored the traditional aweto. 

Xia ruofei carefully studied the manual cultivation method of the northern Cordyceps and the formation 

principle of the traditional and authentic Cordyceps. He felt that it was possible to cultivate and breed 

the Cordyceps in the spirit map space. 

Of course, Xia ruofei still had to make a trip to the traditional wormgrass production area because only 

there could he find the bats and moths that produced wormgrass and the land that was rich in 

wormgrass and fungi. 

It was Midsummer, the season when bats and moths laid their eggs. This was the perfect time to create 

an artificial cultivation environment for Cordyceps in the spirit map space. 

Xia ruofei turned off his computer and mumbled to himself,””It seems that I really have to find time to 

make a trip to Tibet!” 



Chapter 818: A wish (1) 

 

It was already evening when Xia ruofei woke up after a nap. 

The employees of Qiantang Tongren Hall arrived at Taoyuan farm in their dusty cars. President Lin and 

Dr. Huang also woke up with a tired face. They had drunk a lot in the afternoon. Fortunately, the 

Drunken Eight Immortals wine had no side effects, so they didn’t have the headaches that they had after 

getting drunk. 

Xia ruofei called everyone to the dining hall for dinner, then he ordered Qin Xiaojun to bring out the iron 

– hide Kaede Doudou that was provided to Tongren Hall. 

This time, Xia ruofei only gave Tongren Hall 130 kilograms of iron – hide maple dourds, which was 

slightly less than the last time. Of course, even if they provided this amount every month, it would 

definitely be more than the agreed supply in a year. 

In addition, he had gotten two precious wild ginseng today, so although President Lin was a little 

disappointed, he accepted it happily. 

Mr. Lin and Dr. Huang had personally examined the tin Kaede roses, which was just a routine. In fact, the 

quality of the tin Kaede roses that Xia ruofei provided each time was far higher than the average special 

grade. 

Then, he weighed it again to confirm the weight of this batch of iron – skinned maple buckets. 

Then, President Lin readily signed his name on the list of supplies that pang Hao had drawn up and 

signed the supply agreement between Qiantang Tongren Tang and Tao Yuan co. The list of supplies was 

in effect with President Lin’s signature. The specific amount of money was transferred from a public 

account to a public account. Pang Hao would follow up on the details, so Xia ruofei did not have to 

worry about it. 

Xia ruofei personally took out the two wild ginseng that CEO Lin had temporarily kept with him from the 

office safe. At the same time, he took out a small box of Dahongpao tea leaves that weighed about 50 

grams and handed it to CEO Lin. 

President Lin personally escorted the car back to Jiangsu and Zhejiang Province overnight. 

The small truck from Tongren Hall disappeared into the night. Xia ruofei heaved a sigh of relief. This 

series of busy work had finally come to an end. 

Over the past few days, Xia ruofei’s personal account had more than 25 million Yuan in it, mainly from 

the sale of the Blood Red Dragon and the wild ginseng. 

The company’s 22 million from the tin Kaede fight would soon be transferred to the company’s account. 

In addition to the daily sales of Taoyuan vegetables, it was also a constant fixed income, so the 

company’s funds were still quite abundant. 



Xia ruofei had heard Feng Jing and pang Hao’s financial reports the day before. There was more than 30 

million Yuan in the company’s liquidity account, and it could be said that the company was in a very 

healthy state. 

One had to know that paradise Corporation had never taken a loan from the bank since its 

establishment. Until now, it still had zero debt. This was rare among startup companies, and it could 

even be said to be the only one. 

For the next two days, Xia ruofei stayed at the farm to handle some daily work. He also called for a few 

meetings with the various business heads in the company to make decisions on some development 

issues. 

This was especially so for the pharmaceutical factory. The approval for the new drug had already 

entered the second phase of clinical trials. The work in all aspects was very cumbersome. Other than 

grasping the general direction, Xia ruofei also praised Xue Jinshan and the others and said many words 

of encouragement. 

Of course, there were also material incentives. Xia ruofei also promised to give additional bonuses to the 

employees of the pharmaceutical company after the approval of the new drug was completed. 

Xia ruofei had also considered that he would have to go out again, so before leaving the three 

mountains, he had to at least ensure that the company ran smoothly. 

Xia ruofei spent the next few days with Ling Qingxue. 

It was already three days later when he finished sorting out the farm work. 

Xia ruofei carried a backpack and went on a long journey again. 

Lei Hu drove Xia ruofei to the international airport of Sanshan city in his Mercedes. 

However, his first stop wasn’t Tibet. His destination was Ganjiang province, next to the southeast 

province. Lin Yue ‘e, the widow of old Luo, had returned to her hometown with Luo’s ashes. Xia ruofei 

estimated that the funeral should be almost settled, so he was ready to go there personally to complete 

the task that Wolf King Guo Zhan had given him. 

Of course, Xia ruofei had always hoped to do something for the deceased, especially when Lin Yue ‘e 

was the family of old Luo. During the years he had served lone wolf, Lin Yue’ e would bring a lot of good 

food whenever she visited. She would even rush to help the soldiers wash their clothes. Xia ruofei 

respected this sister – in – Law from the bottom of his heart. 

Two hours later, Xia ruofei’s flight landed at the airport of Yuzhang, the capital of Ganjiang province. 

After Xia ruofei left the airport, she immediately rented a taxi to head straight to squad leader Luo’s 

hometown, Linzhang city, guhuang County. 

Guhuang County was about 150 kilometers away from Yuzhang city. However, the mountainous roads 

were not easy to walk on, so Xia ruofei only arrived at noon. 



He had spent 800 Yuan on this car for the entire day. Hence, when they arrived at the county, Xia ruofei 

and the driver found a restaurant to have lunch. Then, they went to the nearby streets to buy some 

offerings before taking the car to the martyrs ‘Cemetery at the side of the county. 

The martyrs ‘Cemetery in guhuang County was located in the Wenling mountain forest Park on the 

outskirts of the county. 

Xia ruofei arrived at the entrance of the forest Park by car. He asked the driver to wait in the parking lot 

while he walked up the mountain with the offerings. He had only paid half of the fare, so he did not 

have to worry about the driver running away. 

Of course, there was only one exit in Wenling mountain forest Park, so the driver did not have to worry 

about Xia ruofei running away. Besides, the 400 yuan fare was enough to book a car from Yuzhang to 

guhuang. However, the driver might not be able to make another 400 yuan when he returned now, so 

he naturally waited for Xia ruofei here with peace of mind. 

Chapter 819: A wish.2 

 

Xia ruofei followed the trail leading to the park and walked up the mountain. After a while, he saw the 

road sign. There was a small path on the right that led to the cemetery of martyrs. 

Xia ruofei followed the path for a few hundred meters and saw the entrance to the cemetery of martyrs. 

In fact, at the foot of the mountain, there was an eye – catching monument. It was the monument of 

liberation. Around the monument were the tombs of the martyrs who had sacrificed themselves from 

the anti – puppet war and the liberation War to peaceful times. 

There was a small house near the entrance of the cemetery of martyrs. An old man in his sixties came 

out of the house to dry his clothes. When he saw Xia ruofei, he put down his basin and walked over to 

ask Xia ruofei why he had come. 

The old man was wearing a green military uniform from the 1980s, which had been washed until it was a 

little white. He was also wearing liberation shoes that had stopped production by the Army. 

When he heard that Xia ruofei was squad leader Luo’s comrade – in – arms, he had come from another 

place to pay his respects to squad leader Luo. He suddenly became very enthusiastic and personally took 

Xia ruofei to squad leader Luo’s grave. 

Not just anyone could be buried in this martyrs ‘Cemetery. It had to be a martyr officially recognized by 

the country, and generally, only martyrs with ancient yellow records would be buried here. Therefore, 

sometimes there might not be a new “resident” for one or two years, so the old man naturally had a 

deep impression of squad leader Luo, who had been buried not long ago. 

The two of them talked as they walked. Xia ruofei also learned that the old man’s name was Luo 

Yuanshan’s Kasaya. Luo was a big family name in guhuang. Many of the kasayas who were born and 

raised in guhuang were once soldiers. They even participated in the border war in the 1980s. After they 

retired from the Army, they volunteered to guard the graves of the martyrs and had been there for 

more than 30 years. 



Xia ruofei could not help but respect Luo Yuanshan. 

Luo Yuanshan was quite strong, so he walked like a tiger and climbed the mountain at a fast speed. 

Soon, he brought Xia ruofei to a new grave and said,””Little Luo, your comrade is here to see you ...” 

“Thank you, uncle Luo,” Xia ruofei said politely. 

Luo Yuanshan smiled at Xia ruofei and quietly retreated to a distance. He used to be a soldier, so he 

knew the friendship between comrades very well. He knew that Xia ruofei needed a quiet environment 

at this time. 

Xia ruofei knelt down in front of the gravestone of old Luo and said to himself,””Class monitor Luo, I’m 

here to see you ...” 

The gravestone was inlaid with a black – and – White photo of squad leader Luo in his military uniform. 

In the photo, he had a confident smile on his face. 

The front of the grave was very clean. There were still some sticks left in the incense burner after the 

incense had been burned. There were two piles of dried candle oil on the altar in front of the 

tombstone. 

Xia ruofei placed the offerings one by one on the altar, lit the candles, and started burning joss paper. 

Xia ruofei drew two circles in front of the grave, one big and one small. First, he burned a few stacks of 

paper money in the small circle. This was also a Southern custom. These paper money were given to the 

land and passing ghosts. After they took the money, they would not fight with the class leader, old Luo. 

The paper money in the big circle was naturally burned for squad leader Luo. 

After Xia ruofei had burned all the paper money and ingots that he had brought, he carefully put out the 

remaining fire. There were plants everywhere in Xuanji Forest Park. If they were not handled carefully, it 

would be easy to cause a Mountain Fire. 

Xia ruofei opened another bottle of Drunken Eight Immortals. He first filled the three glasses on the 

altar, then took out another glass and poured about 50 grams of white wine into it. 

Xia ruofei took the cup and pointed it at the photo of squad leader Luo on the tombstone. He 

said,””Class monitor, I’ll give you a toast!” 

After he finished speaking, Xia ruofei raised his head and finished the entire glass of wine. Then, he 

picked up three glasses from the altar and slowly poured the wine on the ground. 

Xia ruofei said,”squad leader Luo, I’m going to your house to visit my sister – in – Law.” I hope sister – in 

– Law can accept the job I’m offering her, otherwise it’s too difficult for her to support a family on her 

own ... You know sister – in – Law the best, she’s very strong and refuses to accept the help of her 

comrades. You must bless me with a smooth trip! By the way, Nan Nan will be starting primary school 

soon. Don’t worry, as long as sister – in – Law is willing to work in Sanshan with me, I will definitely find 

the best school for Nan Nan to study in Sanshan ...” 



Xia ruofei held a bottle of wine in one hand and sat in front of the grave of old Luo. His back was leaning 

against the grave and he was chatting casually. 

From time to time, he would take a sip of wine from his cup. Of course, he did not forget to fill the cups 

on the altar with wine. 

As Xia ruofei chatted, he started to talk about his days in the Army. He didn’t think much of the past 

when he was in the lone wolf assault team, but now that he thought about it, it became precious 

memories. 

It was not until the sun had gradually set in the West and Xia ruofei’s shadow was gradually elongated 

that he let out a long sigh. He stood up and said,””Class monitor Luo, I still have to go to your house, so I 

won’t be able to accompany you today. I’ll come and visit you again when I have time in the future ...” 

Xia ruofei slowly put the offerings into the bag and cleaned the grave of squad leader Luo before turning 

around. 

At this moment, he realized that the old soldier Luo Zhiyuan had not left the tomb for the entire 

afternoon. He was sitting under a pine tree in the distance. When Luo Zhiyuan saw Xia ruofei leaving, he 

stood up. 

“Master Luo, thank you ...” Xia ruofei said. 

He had been chatting with squad leader Luo for so long that he had forgotten the time. He hadn’t 

expected this veteran to actually wait for an entire afternoon. 

Chapter 820: A wish (3) 

 

Luo Zhiyuan patted Xia ruofei’s shoulder and said with a smile,””Young man, I can see that you have a 

deep relationship with little Luo!” 

Xia ruofei nodded silently and the two of them walked down the mountain. 

Back at the entrance of the cemetery, Xia ruofei shook hands with Luo Zhiyuan and said,””Thank you so 

much for today, uncle Luo. I’ll have to trouble you to take care of my class monitor’s grave in the future 

...” 

“Don’t worry, young man!” Luo Zhiyuan smiled and said,”I’ll take good care of every comrade who is 

sleeping here.” 

Xia ruofei nodded and saluted to Luo Zhiyuan. This was his respect for a veteran who had been holding 

fast. 

Luo Zhiyuan was slightly stunned, but he immediately saluted back. 

Under the setting sun, one of them was dressed in casual clothes, while the other was wearing an old 

military uniform from decades ago. However, their military salutes did not look out of place at all. 

Instead, they looked very solemn. 

Xia ruofei and Luo Zhiyuan shook hands and then waved goodbye. 



When Xia ruofei arrived at the parking lot at the entrance of the forest Park at the foot of the mountain, 

the taxi driver was already getting impatient. When he saw Xia ruofei, he immediately said,””Boss, if you 

still didn’t come, I would really think that you’ve cheated on your order ...” 

Xia ruofei smiled apologetically and said,””I’m sorry, I met an old friend and took up some time. You can 

go back after dropping me off at a place. I’ve delayed you for so long today, so I’ll give you an extra 200 

yuan for the fare. ” 

When the taxi driver heard this, he immediately smiled and said,””Okay, thank you, boss!” 

He even opened the car door for Xia ruofei. 

After the two of them got into the car, Xia ruofei said,””Teacher, I’ll have to trouble you to send me to 

Yongping town’s Luoshan village, then you can return to Yuzhang.” 

“Alright!” The taxi driver replied readily. 

Then, the driver started to set up the navigation on his phone. He had been driving cars in the provincial 

capital all year round, so he was not very familiar with the roads in guhuang County. 

The Luo mountain village was about 40 kilometers away from the county. When the taxi arrived at the 

small square at the entrance of the village, the sky was already dark. 

The cement road from every village led to the village entrance. Xia ruofei didn’t know the exact location 

of class monitor Luo’s house, so he asked the taxi to stop at the village entrance. 

Xia ruofei gave the driver 600 Yuan without hesitation and let him return to Yuzhang city on his own. 

In the summer evening, many villagers were chatting under the big tree at the village entrance. When 

they saw a strange young man coming into the village, everyone looked over curiously. 

Xia ruofei carried his bag and walked over to an old man holding a fan. He asked politely,””My Lord, may 

I ask how to get to Lin Yue ‘E’s house?” 

As soon as Xia ruofei said this, the villagers ‘expressions became strange. 

Xia ruofei explained,”I’m Squad leader Luo Zhicheng’s comrade. I’m here to visit sister – in – Law Yue ‘e.” 

The old man nodded slightly and sighed,””It’s a pity for Zhicheng ...” 

“Third granduncle, this hou Sheng mo is asking you for directions! Why are you saying this?” A villager 

beside him said. 

The old man waved his fan and laughed at himself.”Old people are long – winded ... Little descendant, 

Zhicheng’s house is very easy to find. You can go west from this road and go to the house where the 

funeral is being held!” 

Xia ruofei’s expression changed when he heard the words ‘funeral’. 

 


